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Gerald S. Younger, Program Analyst, Custonmer Service
Operations, T:COA:C

Chi ef, Branch 2 (General Litigation) CC. EL: GL: Br2

subject:

Significant Service Center Advice

This responds to your request for Significant Advice dated
Decenber 10, 1997.

Di scl osur e St at enment

~ Unless specifically marked "Acknow edged Significant
Advi ce, May Be Di ssem nated" above, this menorandumis not to
be circulated or dissem nated except as provided in CCDM
(35)2(13)5(2)(F). This docunment may contain confidentia
I nformation subject to the attorney-client and deliberative
process privileges. Therefore, this document shall not be
di scl osed beyond the office or |nd|V|dpaI(s% who originated the
question discussed herein and are working the matter with the
requisite "need to know." In no event shall it be disclosed to
taxpayers or their representatives.

| ssue

~ When a tax paynent is received froma taxpayer after the
period of limtation for collection has expired, can the
paynent be left in the account for the expired period?

Concl usi on

‘Such a
retained in
refunded to
transferred

paynment is an overpaynment which should not be

t he account for the expired period, but should be
t he taxpayer, credited to another tax period, or
to an excess collection account as appropriate.

Backgr ound

This is in response to your request for our advice as to
t he proper procedure for disposition of tax paynments received
froma taxpayer after the period of limtation for collection
for the tax period has expired. You have infornmed us that in
such situations the Service sends a notice to the taxpayer
explaining that the collection period has expired and so the
t axpayer 1Is under no obligation to nake the paynment. The



t axpayer is asked whether the taanyer still wishes to apply

the payment to the account even though it is not legally

requi red, or whether the taxpayer wants the payment refunded or

credited to a liability for another tax period. However if the

taxpaKer does not respond, the issue arises of how to account
the p

for ayment. Pursuant to current Service Center
i nstructions, the paynent should be transferred fromthe
expired period (to ich it is originally applied) to an

account titled "Excess Collection.”

- You state that attenpting such a transfer creates
adm ni strative probl ems because the current system does not
ermt a paynent to be_routlnel% transferred froma tax period
or a closed period, since the balance in a closed period is
al ways |isted as zero. Such an attenpted transfer creates an
"unpostabl e condition" which is admnistratively difficult to
resolve. 1/ You, thus, ask whether it is permssible to | eave
such paynents in the expired account, and not transfer themto
an excess collection account.

Di scussi on

~ This question involves the receipt of a paynent for a tax
Eerl od after the period for collection of such tax liability
as expired pursuant to I.R.C. § 6502. Pursuant to this
provision, a tax must be collected within 10 years after
assessment of the tax. Any payment of a tax which is collected
after the expiration of this period of limitation is an
overpayment which entitles the taxpayer to a credit or refund.
I.R.C. 88§ 6401, 6402.

If in connection with the collection of a tax, the Service
recklessly or intentionally disregards any provision of the
Internal Revenue Code or any regulation thereunder, the
taxpayer can bring a civil action for damages against the
Service. |.R.C. § 7433.

We conclude that the current Service Center guideline to
transfer the overpayment out of the expired tax period in the
absence of a taxpayer response is the proper procedure.
Retaining the tax payment in the account for the closed tax
period arguably violates the prohibition on collection after
the expiration of the collection period. This could be
considered an intentional disregard of section 6502 in
connection with the collection of tax, which could as a

1/ You also state that a system c change to be inpl enented
in January 1999 will resolve this problemby permtting the
unpost abl e condition to be bypassed. Thus, this wll only
continue to be a problemuntil the new systemi c change is
I mpl enent ed.



t heoretical matter subject the Service to a damages action
under section 7433. 2/ We, thus, conclude that the current

gui deline should not be discarded in order to reduce the

adm ni strative problenms of effecting the transfer. Instead, an
adm ni strative nmeans of transferring the funds should be

I npl enent ed.

~ We also note that in the interests of customer service, it
is inmportant in these situations to ensure that the Service has
t aken reasonabl e and appropriate steps to properly |ocate the
taxpayer and to ensure that the taxpayer understands his or her
right to receive a refund or credit. In some cases it may be
appropriate to attenpt a tel ephone call since sone taxpayers
may not read or understand the witten notices.

This request for advice has been assigned to Mtchel S.
Hyman and he may be contacted at (202) 622-3620 if you have any
further questions. Thank you for consulting with us.

[ s/
KATHRYN A. ZUBA

cc: Arlene Blume, TSS Supervisor
Room 4510, CC: DOM FS

THI'S DOCUMENT |I'S NOT TO BE RELI ED UPON OR
OTHERW SE CI TED AS PRECEDENT BY TAXPAYERS

2/ It is unlikely, however, that a taxpayer who has not
responded to Service inquiries will bring such a damages acti on.



